

Ivan Curto Romero

ivancurto.com | ivan@ivancurto.com | linkedin.com/ivancurto

PERSONAL SUMMARY

Software developer specialized in web app development and consultancy for implementing optimal technological solutions, with 4 years of experience. Proficient in technologies such as React, Astro, and JavaScript. Recognized for driving significant improvements in UI/UX and reducing product defects.

WORK EXPERIENCE

IT Developer

2022 - Currently

Frigoríficos del Moral - Spain

As the Director of the IT Department, I specialized in exploring and implementing new technologies to enhance business infrastructure. I achieved significant milestones, such as the successful development of an internal management dashboard that streamlined operational oversight. Furthermore, I successfully led critical projects, including the migration of an ERP, resulting in a seamless transition. My proactive approach and ability to drive improvements in workflow optimization have been instrumental in the ongoing success of the department.

App Developer

2021 - Currently

Freelancer - Spain

I have designed and developed websites for various startups, assisting in structuring their technological development with the aim of enhancing their infrastructures and creating value.

IT Technician

2018 - 2022

Informatica la Selva - Spain

Server administration, computer equipment repair, network support for businesses, design of installations, incident resolution, and management of cloud service deployment. These are all the tasks I performed, where I acquired excellent communication skills.

EDUCATION

Higher education in application development

2016 - 2018

Rafael Campalans - Spain

CERTIFICATIONS

React Expert

DevTalles - 2022

JS & NextJS

DevTalles - 2022

SKILLS

C#, PHP, MySQL, JS, HTML, CSS | Astro, React, NextJS | Stapi, Laravel | ERP Sage X3